PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Andrea Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 12:24 PM

To: Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com; 'Gina Borsh'

Cc: Jerry Hale; Thomas Kevern; NorthAnna3COL Resource

Subject: RE: Response to Request for Additional Information Letter No. 010
Wanda/Gina-

Please add Jerry Hale to your distribution list for future responses sent to NRC. Thank you!

Andrea M. Johnson

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
NGE1 Projects Branch

From: Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com [mailto:Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:50 AM

Cc: Thomas Kevern; NRC.North.Anna@dom.com; JDebiec@odec.com; gzinke@entergy.com; twilli2@entergy.com;
rick.kingston@ge.com; kenneth.ainger@exeloncorp.com; smithpw@dteenergy.com; Andrea Johnson; Chandu Patel;
Bruce Bavol; Tom Tai; Dennis Galvin; Michael Eudy; Rocky Foster; Leslie Perkins; Mark Tonacci; charles.bagnal@ge.com
Subject: Response to Request for Additional Information Letter No. 010

Importance: High

cc list:

Please see attached.

Wanda K. Marshall
Administrative Assistant Ill
Dominion Resources Services
COL Project Team

Tie Line: 8.730.3273
wanda.k.marshall@dom.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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